STATE OF NEW MEeXicu

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

\ _ ,/’ OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
S AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
JERRY APODACA R 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNGR AZTEC, NEW MEXICC 87410
(505) 334-6178
NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY
July 5, 1978
Mr. Grant E. Thayer & /é ua
Mr. Scotty A. Smith o
The Polumbus Corporation 27
Three Park Central, Suite 200 _—
1515 Arapahoe Street A

Denver, Colorado 80202
Re: McBee Federal 7 #1 and McBee Federal 14 A
Gentlemen:
We are returning the form C=-102's for the above welis for
your signature and indication of dedicated acreage. Also, we

are returning form 9-331C for the first well for your signature.

Both of these wells wili be indicated in the Basin-Dakota
Gas Pool,

We are enclosing a memorandum which will help to clarify
the well-numbering system in New Mexico.

If you have any questions, please call this office.
Yours truly,
" -
fﬁi/\andé,fi
Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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